
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
6/28/2011 11:47:27 AM 
Hoover letter to Issa re alleged retaliation against whistleblowers 
Chmn Issa 062611 WJH resp.pdf 

Wasn't aware that they were sending this; will forward to the minority. FB 

From 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: Pinto, Ashok; Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov  
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Subject: Letter 

Gentlemen, 

Please confirm receipt of the attached letter. Have a nice day. 

ATF 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
„chi.e. f.:. Office. of Legislative Affairs 

' ATF 	priobilel) 

202L -Ait .  j(office) 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

DOJ-FF-46140 


	Page 1

